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From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 7:35 AM

To: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com

Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com; christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com;
marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com; Irenfro@bechtel.com; dpatton@bechtel.com

Subject: RE: DRAFT VCS ER Audit Agenda - For Discussion Purposes

T,

Thanks! | will provide this to my review team, and | will let you know if we have any questions.

Tomeka

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 1:35 PM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Cc: david.distel@exeloncorp.com; christopher.kerr@exeloncorp.com; marilyn.kray@exeloncorp.com;
Irenfro@bechtel.com; dpatton@bechtel.com

Subject: DRAFT VCS ER Audit Agenda - For Discussion Purposes

Tomeka,

As discussed, please find attached the draft VCS ER audit agenda for discussion purposes.

We can set up a call to go over comments once your team has had a chance to look over the draft.
Please give me a call with any questions.

Thanks and have a great day,
JT

610-765-5345
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